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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
Hew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Be: StatelfW" Lease, 
S/2 of SE/4 of Sec. 36, 
T-2U-S, R-36-E, 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

We are in the process of recompleting the No. 1 State "W" well as a 
Yates producer in the Jalmat Gas Pool. Our No. 1 well is situated 
660 feet from the south and east lines of Section 36. We recently 
acquired the Yates rights under the above land from Cities Service 
Oil Company, the former operator of the well. Our leasehold acreage 
for spacing unit; purposes is composed solely of the above captioned 
80 acre tract. 

We enclose Waivers from the following surrounding operators showing 
that they have no objection to our non-standard 80 acre unit: Shell 
Oil Company, Continental Oil Company, Phillips Petroleum Company, and 
Millard Deck. Texaco, Inc. and Texas Pacific Oil Company have sent 
Waivers directly to you. Those two combined with the above listed 
companies comprise a l l of the off-setting operators together with all 
of the operators; having acreage situated in Section 36. 

If a l l Waivers are in order we would appreciate i t i f the Commission 
would issue us an Order approving our non-standard unit as our spacing 
unit for production of gas from the Yates formation;'in the Jalmat 
Gas Pool for our No. 1 State "W" Well. 

Yours very truly, 

BURLESON & HUFF 

JH/sw 

Enc: 



W A I V E R 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
New Mexico.Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has notified us that they propose to 
re-enter a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of about 2800 
feet located 660 feet from the south and east lines of Section 36, 
T-2I4-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico, and that they intend to make 
application to the Commission , if their well is a gas well, for approval 
by the Commission of the S/2 of SE/4 of said Section 36 as a non-standard 
spacing unit for the production of gas in the Jalmat Gas Pool. 

This will certify that Shell Oil Company, as an off-set Operator or an 
Operator of a lease situated in said Section 36, hereby waives its right 
to object and has no objection to the proposed spacing unit for gas 
production from the Yates formation for the Burleson & Huff No. 1 State 
"W" Well. 

Yours very truly, 

SHELL OIL COMPANY 



W A I V E R 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director, 
New Mexico.Gil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa. Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has notified us that they propose to 
re-enter a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of about 2800 
feet located 660 feet from the south and east lines of Section 36, 
T-24-S, B-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico, and that they intend to make . 
application to 1ihe Commission, i f their well is a gas well, for approval 
by the Commission of the S/2 of SE/4 of said Section 36 as a non-standard 
spacing unit far the production of gas in the Jalmat Gas Pool. 

This will certijfy that Continental Oil Company, as an off-set Operator . 
. or an Operator of a lease situated in said Section 36, hereby waives ^o r ice 

htzarmtj ---itŝ rrî t=to==obtreet and has no objection to the proposed spacing unit 
for gas productIon from the Yates formation for the Burleson & Huff 
No. 1.State "W"-Well. 

Yours very truly, 

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY 



W A I V E R 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
New Mexico.Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 87501 

Bear Mr. Porter: 

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has notified us that they propose to 
re-enter a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of about 2800 
feet located 660 feet from the south and east lines of Section 36, 
T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County, Hew Mexico, and that they intend to make 
application to tbe Commission, i f their well is a gas well, for approval 
by the Commission of the S/2 of SE/4 of said Section 36 as a non-standard 
spacing unit for the production of gas in the Jalmat Gas Pool. 

This will certify that Phillips Petroleum Company, as an off-set Operator 
or an Operator of a lease situated in said Section 36, hereby waives 
its right to object and has no objection to the proposed spacing unit 
for gas production from the Yates formation for the Burleson & Huff 
Ho. 1 State "WM Well. 

Yours very truly, 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 



W A I V E R 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 
New Mexico,Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has notified us that they propose to 
re-enter a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of about 2800 
feet located 660 feet from the south and east lines of Section 36, 
T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County, lew Mexico, and that they intend to make 
application to the Commission, i f their well is a gas well, for approval 
by the Commission of the S/2 of SE/4 of said Section 36 as a non-standard 
spacing unit for the production of gas in .the Jalmat Gas Fool* 

This will certify that Millard Deck, as an off-set Operator or an Operator 
of a lease situated in said Section 36, hereby waives its right to object 
and has no objection to the proposed spacing unit for gas production from 
the Yates formation for the Burleson & Huff No. 1 State "W" Well. 

Yours very truly, 

MILLARD DECK 



W A I V E R 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has notified us that they propose to 
re-enter a well to test the Yates formation at a depth of about 2800 
feet located 660 feet from the south and east lines of Section 36, 
T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County, Hew Mexico, and that they intend to make 
application, to the Commission, i f their well is a gas well, for approval 
by the Commission of the S/2 of SE/4 of Said Section 36 as a non-standard 
spacing unit for the production of gas in the Jalmat Gas Pool. 

This will certify that Texas Pacific Oil Company, as an off-set Operator 
or an Operator of a lease situated in said Section 36, hereby waives 
its right to object and has no objection to the proposed spacing unit 
for gas production from the Yates formation for the Burleson & Huff 
Ho. 1 State "W" Well. 

Yours very truly, 

TEXAS PACIFIC OIL COMPANY 

R. J. Womack 
District Manager 
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P E T R O L E U M P R O D U C T S 

P R O D U C I N G D E P A R T M E N T -
U N I T E D S T A T E S 

M I D L A N D D I V I S I O N 
February 20, 1970 

J2 T E X A C O INC. 
U — p . o . B O X 3109 
M H D L A N D , T E X A S 79701 

D A R R E L L S M I T H 
D I V I S I O N M A N A G E R 

NON-STANDARD SPACING UNIT 
JALMAT GAS POOL 

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875OI 

A t t e n t i o n : Mr. A. L . Po r t e r , J r . 

Gentlemen: 

Burleson & Huff of Midland, Texas has n o t i f i e d us that 
they propose to re-enter a well to test the Yates formation at a 
depth of about 2800 feet located 660 feet from the south and east 
lines of Section 36, T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico, and 
that they intend to make application to the Commission, i f t h e i r 
well i s a gas w e l l , f o r approval by the Commission of the S/2 of 
SE/4 of said Section 36 as a non-standard spacing u n i t f o r the 
production of gas i n the Jalmat Gas Pool. 

Texaco Inc., as an of f s e t Operator or an Operator of a 
lease situated i n said Section 36, waives objection to the proposed 
spacing u n i t f o r gas production from the Yates formation f o r the 
Burleson & Huff No. 1 State "W" Well. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

D a r r e l l Smith 
Division Manager 

JDRd/pw 

cc: Burleson & Huff 
P. 0. Box 935 
Midland, Texas 79701 


